

SENATE BILL NO. 2421

Introduced by

Senator G. Nelson

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 2-05-01 of the North Dakota Century Code,
2 relating to the aeronautics commission.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 2-05-01 of the North Dakota Century Code is
5 amended and reenacted as follows:

6 **2-05-01. Aeronautics commission - Creation - Membership.** ~~There is hereby~~
7 ~~created the~~ The North Dakota aeronautics commission to consist ~~consists~~ of five members,
8 ~~who shall be appointed by the governor.~~ The governor shall appoint each member for a term of
9 five years, except that ~~any person~~ a member appointed to fill a vacancy ~~occurring prior to~~
10 before the expiration of the term for which ~~his~~ the member's predecessor was appointed ~~shall~~
11 must be appointed only for the remainder of ~~such~~ the term. Each member ~~must~~ shall serve
12 until the appointment and qualification of ~~his~~ the member's successor. Each member of the
13 commission must be a qualified elector of this state ~~and must be appointed by the governor.~~
14 Any member of the commission may be removed by the governor for inefficiency, neglect of
15 duty, or malfeasance in office. Each member of ~~said~~ the commission shall receive ~~the sum of~~
16 ~~twenty dollars per day~~ compensation in an amount fixed by the commission for each day or
17 portion of a day the member is actually engaged in the performance of the duties of ~~his~~ the
18 member's office; ~~and with traveling expenses as provided by section 54-06-09 of this code to~~
19 ~~be claimed as provided therein, and his board and lodging while away from his home in the~~
20 ~~performance of his official duties as provided by section 44-08-04~~ payment for mileage and
21 travel expenses as provided in sections 44-08-04 and 54-06-09.